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MEMO 

 
Date:  October 3, 2023 
 
To:   Alder Mollie Jones  

Chair ‐ Public Works and Services Committee  
 
From:   John C. Rooney 

Commissioner of Public Works  
 
Re:   Three‐Party Agreement with the City of Racine, WisDOT and GRAEF‐USA, Inc. for an Engineering Services 

Contract for State Project ID: 2703‐05‐01, 6th Street Bridge over Root River (P‐51‐0064) and State Project ID: 
2703‐05‐02, 6th Street Bridge over vacated Howe Street (P‐51‐0067).  

 
 
We are submitting a three‐party agreement between the City of Racine, WisDOT and GRAEF‐USA, Inc. for the design 
engineering services for the above projects. This agreement is for the consultant design services for the rehabilitation of 
both bridges including deck overlays and associated work.  This is a combined let project for one bid to reduce costs 
associated with various reports, environmental documents required, contractor staging, various plan sheets, standard 
detail and detour plans.  The total amount of this agreement is $254,269.42 with the State’s share $203,415.54 and the 
City’s share $50,853.88.   
 
Staff recommends that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized and directed to enter into a professional services 
agreement with GRAEF‐USA, Inc. and WisDOT.  If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to direct the 
Mayor and City Clerk to sign and enter into the agreement. 
 
Fiscal Note:  Per the approved State Municipal Funding Agreement, funding for this project is an 80% cost share by 
WisDOT and a 20% cost chare by the City of Racine, plus 100% City costs over the funding cap specified.  Funding for the 
project is appropriated in the 2024‐33 Capital Improvement Plan.  
 
JCR/jcr  
 
Cc: Jon Dragotta 
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